


Notice of Violation 2

10 CFR 21.2(5), "Responsible officer," means the president, vice-president or
other individuel in the organization of & corporation, partnership, or other
entity who is vested with executive authority over activities subject to

10 CFR Part 21.

Contrary to the above, as of November 30, 1989, 3M failed to adopt appropriate
procedures to provide for evaluating deviations and to assure that a director
or responsible officer is informed if a basic component supplied for a
licensed facility or activity contains & defect.

Tnis 15 a Severity Level 111 violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing
Company (3™) 1s hereby required to submit a written stacement or explanation
to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk,
Washington, D.C. 20555, with a copy to the Regfonal Administrator, Region 1lI,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 799 Roosevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, I11inois
£J137, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice.

This reply should be clearly marked as & "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should include: (1) the reason for the violation, if admitted; (2) “he
corrective actions that have been taken and the results acoieved; (3) the
correctiv« .ctions that will be taken to averd further viclations; and (4) the
date when tull compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an Order may bDe issued to
show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, cr vevoked or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Consideration may
be given to extending the response time for good cause shown.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

4 Bd F

A. Bert Davis
Regional! Administrator

Dated at, Glen Eilyn, I11linoi
this 29~ day of January, . J0



